From: Divneet Khera - Nine Food Group
Sent: 18 August 2025 13:16

To: Business Licence

Subject: RE: Variation - Pizza Hut Kingsbury

Hi Sima,
Please see my response below;

Dear Licensing Committee,

We respectfully submit this response to the objection raised regarding our application
for the provision of late-night refreshment between 23:00 hrs and 03:00 hrs.

We wish to clarify an important point: the service during these hours will be delivery
only. No customers will attend the premises after 23:00 hrs. This distinction addresses
the key concerns raised:

Public Nuisance: As there will be no late-night customer visits, there will be no
congregation of people outside the premises, no queues, and no on-site littering.
Delivery drivers will collect orders swiftly and depart, minimising any potential noise or
disturbance. We use electric bikes so there will be no noise pollution.

Community Impact: With the delivery-only model, residents will not experience the
noise or anti-social behaviour typically associated with late-night walk-in trade. Our
operations will remain discreet, with drivers instructed to be considerate when
collecting orders.

Precedent Setting: Granting this licence does not set a precedent for late-night trading
that disrupts the community, as the application is strictly limited to delivery-only
service. This ensures that the residential character of the neighbourhood is preserved.

Safeguards: We are committed to operating responsibly. Measures will include:

Clearinstructions to drivers to avoid idling engines and unnecessary noise.



Internal order management to minimise waiting times for drivers.

Regular monitoring of the premises to ensure compliance with licensing conditions.

In summary, our proposal does not pose the risks described in the objection, as no
public access to the premises will occur after 23:00 hrs. Instead, the delivery-only
model allows us to meet demand responsibly, without compromising residents'
wellbeing or the local environment.

We therefore respectfully request that the Licensing Committee approve the
application.

Kind regards,

Divneet



